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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  [Accept and Expend Funds - Retroactive - Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grant Program - 

$2,696,215] 
DATE:  April 8, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution retroactively authorizing the Bay Area Urban Areas Security Initiative, through the Department 
of Emergency Management, to accept and expend a Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grant in the 
amount of $2,696,215 for the period of October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2027 from the 
Department of Homeland Security through the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


